
REFERENCE TOOLKIT… 

Business & 
economy 
 

International Directory of Company Histories  Company histories and profiles 
ref lib HD 2721 I53 1988 
Business & Company Resource Center   
Database available through library web page; Electronic version of International Directory 
Directory of Corporate Affiliations 2000:  U.S. Public Companies, volume III 
ref HG 4057 A217 2000 
The Lists:  Rochester Business Journal  Info about the Greater Rochester business community. 
ref HF 3163 R7 B66 2004 
NAICS Desk Reference: the North American Industry Classification System Desk Reference 
ref HF 1041.5 N35 2000 
Occupational Outlook Handbook  Outlook and trends in the U.S. labor force 
ref HF 5382.5 U5 O25 2004/2005 
U.S. Industry & Trade Outlook 2000  American industrial outlook. 
ref HC 101 U54 2000 
Value Line Investment Survey Stock market information and analysis. 
ref HG 4501 V26 
http://www.business.com  Information on companies & industries 
http://www.bea.doc.gov  U.S. Department of Commerce (site with references to economy) 
http://www.bls.gov  U.S. Department of Labor (site with references to U.S. economy) 
http://www.hoovers.com  Hoover’s Online 

Culture & 
lifestyle 
 

Encyclopedia of Associations  Directory of associations and organizations 
ref AS 22 E5 2002  
The Oxford Dictionary of Quotations  Dictionary of quotations arranged by theme and category 
ref  PN 6080 O95 1999 
Who’s Who in America (58th ed.)  Biographical directory of noteworthy Americans.   
ref E 176 W642 58th ed. 2004 



The World Almanac and Book of Facts 2004  Facts, statistics, pop culture, records 
ref AY 67 N7 W7 2004 
Yearbook of American & Canadian Churches 2003  Directory of religious institutions. 
ref BR 513 Y42 2003 

Education The College Blue Book  Higher education data and statistics. 
ref LA 226 C685 2003 
Digest of Education Statistics 2002  Education data and statistics 
ref L 11 D48 2002 
http://nces.ed.gov/  National Center for Education Statistics web page 
National Faculty Directory (33rd ed.)  A directory of teaching faculty at U.S. colleges. 
ref L 901 N34 2002 
The World of Learning   Learned societies, organizations, and associations around the world.  
ref AS2 .W6 

Geography 
 

America’s Top Rated Cities: a statistical handbook (4 volumes)  Statistical data on U.S. cities. 
ref HA 123 A669 2003 
Hammond Atlas of the World  Geographical atlas 
ref G 1021 H2665 1999 
Places Rated Almanac  Ratings of cities and states according to certain criteria (education, crime, etc.) 
ref HN 60 S284 2000 
The World Factbook  Country information  
ref G122 U56a 2004 
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html  CIA World Factbook online 
CountryWatch.com  Comprehensive country information available from the Political Science section of 
the RESEARCH RESOURCES page (on library’s web page) 

Government 
 

Federal: 
Federal Register  Federal government’s legal newspaper 
http://www.archives.gov/federal_register/the_federal_register/indexes.html  Search the contents of the 
Federal Register online 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov  GPO Access (search xecutive, legislative, and judicial documents) 



http://thomas.loc.gov/  THOMAS (full-text access to legislative and judicial documents) 
http://www.regulations.gov search federal regulations and comment on the federal rulemaking process 
http://www.firstgov.gov  The federal government’s search engine 
http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl/  Federal Web Locator  (guide to governmental agencies and their web sites) 
The United States Government Manual 2003-2004 
ref JK 421 A3 2003/04 
Washington Information Directory 2004-2005  Comprehensive guide to government agencies, non-
profits and organizations in Washington, D.C. 
ref F 192.3 W33 2004/05 
 
State: 
http://www.state.ny.us  New York state government web site 
The New York Legislative Annual 
ref JK 3401 N48 2002 
The New York Red Book 
ref JK 3430 N5 2003/04 
The New York State Directory 
ref JK 3430 N52 2003/04 
The Council of State Governments Directory (3 volumes: v. 1 Elective Officials; v. 2 Legislative 
Leadership, Committees and Staff; v. 3 Administrative Officials) 
ref JK 2403 S74 2004 
Summary of Legislation   Summaries of current legislation in New York State. 
Gov Doc LEG 963-4-3 SUMLE 78-796  
 
Local: 
Code of the village of Geneseo, New York 
ref KFX 1449 G3 A35 1988 
http://www.co.livingston.state.ny.us/home.htm Livingston County  
http://www.geneseo.ny.org/index2.html  The Town and Village of Geneseo 



http://www.rootsweb.com/~nyliving/town/geneseo.htm  maps of the town and village of Geneseo 
Law 
 

Code of Federal Regulations Guide to the regulations set by government agencies. 
ref KF 70 A3  
Consolidated Laws of New York   Compilation of all New York State laws & statutes. 
ref KFN 5030 C6 
http://assembly.state.ny.us/leg/?sl=0  Search all of the New York state laws. 
National Survey of State Laws  Index to laws and regulations by state and topic area 
ref KF 386 N38 2003 
Official Compilation codes, rules, and regulations of the State of New York  All of New York 
state’s legal documents 
ref KFN 5035 A22   
United States Code  General and permanent laws of the United States. 
ref KF 62 2000 
The United States Law Week  Latest Supreme Court opinions and news from the judicial branch 
ref K25 N45 

Politics 
 

America Votes: A Handbook of Contemporary American Election Statistics   
ref JK 1967 A8  
Congressional Roll Call  Guide to the Congress’ voting records. 
ref JK 1 C6635 2000 
Congressional Staff Directory  Comprehensive directory to Congressional members and their staff. 
ref JK 1012 C65 2004  summer 
http://thomas.loc.gov  THOMAS (search Congressional Record & Congressional Roll Call) 
http://www.opensecrets.org  Information on money and politics 

Sports http://www.espn.com  Background on sports 
http://cnnsi.com  Background on sports from Sports Illustrated 
http://www.ncaa.org  NCAA (national collegiate level sports information) 
Rules of the Game: the complete illustrated encyclopedia of all the major sports of the world 
ref GV 731 D52 1990 
 



 
 
Statistics 
 

http://www.census.gov  Bureau of the Census 
County and City Data Book: 2000 
ref HA 202 A36 2000 
http://fisher.lib.virginia.edu/collections/stats/ccdb/ 
Handbook of U.S.  Labor Statistics 
ref lib HD 8051 H36 1998 
http://www.bls.gov/  Bureau of Labor statistics 
New York State Statistical Yearbook 
ref HA 541 N48 2002 
Statistical Abstract of the United States 
Ref HA 202 A1 2003 
Statistical Handbook on Violence in America 
ref HN 90 V5 S833 1996 
Statistical Record of Children 
ref HQ 792 U6 S73 1994 
Statistics Sources Comprehensive index and bibliography to statistical sources on thousands of 
subjects, both national and international 
ref Z 7551 S83 2004 
United Nations Demographic Yearbook  International demographic statistics. 
ref HA 17 D45 2000  
United Nations Statistical Yearbook  International social and economic statistics. 
ref HA 12.5 U63 1999 

Surveys & 
polls 
 

Gallup Poll Monthly  Polls and surveys done by Gallup 
ref HM 261 A1 G34 
http://www.gallup.com  Gallup Poll (online public polls) 
http://www.people-press.org  Poll results 
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